



黄贤一

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4453
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL hihwang@shinkim.com

Mr. Hyun-il Hwang is a partner at Shin & Kim, and is qualified in Korea. Mr. Hwang mainly advises on financial law and the issues including market abuse in capital market and derivative product transactions. He worked as a deputy director in the Capital Market Investigation Unit of the Financial Services Commission.

教育背景

2013 Sogang Law School (J.D.)
2006 Korea University (B.A. in Politics)

工作经历

2022-Present Member, Sanctions Review Committee, Financial Supervisory Service
2022-Present Vice President, Council of Financial Lawyers at the Korean Bar Association
2022-Present Director, Korean Securities Law Association
2019 TF for the Enactment of the Enforcement Decree of the Act on the Online Investment-linked Financial Business and Protection of its Users (the P2P Act) and supervision regulations thereof
2019 Working-level Review Group for Designated Agent for the Innovative Financial Service Scheme, Financial Supervisory Commission
2018 TF for Revision of Regulations on Supervision of Electronic Financial Transactions (expansion of use of cloud service in the financial sector), Financial Supervisory Commission
2016-Present Shin & Kim LLC
2014-2015 Enforcement Committee Member, IOSCO
2013-2016 Capital Market Investigation Unit, Financial Services Commission
2005-2010 Samsung Securities

资格

2013 Korea

所屬

Korean Bar Association

专著

- Korea Chapter in Fintech, Global Legal Insights(GLI), 4th Edition, 2022 (co-authored)
- AML and CFT Compliance in South Korea for Financial Institutions, Cryptocurrencies and NFTs, Anti-Money Laundering 2022, ICLG (co-authored)

外部评价

- “Best Lawyer” for Finance, Hankyung Business, 2022

语言

Korean, English